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From: Tina Thompson
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 8:03 AM
To: Renee Sloan
Subject: FW: New Fax Message from (239) 275-6126 on 04/07/2023 2:03 PM
Attachments: +12392756126-0407-140326-478.pdf

Good morning,
This fax was left on Friday, so | wanted to make sure you guys got it.

Have a great Monday!

Tina Thompson

[T FLIAS BROTHERS GROUP'

3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100
Naples, FL 34104

Ofﬂ‘ce: 239-643-1624 ext. 2011
tina.thompson(i elias-brothers.com

www.eliasbrothersgroup.com

From: RingCentral <notify@ringcentral.com>

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2023 2:03 PM

To: customercare <customercare@elias-brothers.com>

Subject: New Fax Message from (239) 275-6126 on 04/07/2023 2:03 PM

Ring@entl“ al Fax Message

De?r Paint General Voice Mail,

YoJ have a new fax message:

From: (239) 275-6126
————Received:- - ——Friday;-April-07,-2023 at 2:03-PM

Pages: 1

To: (239) 643-4918 (Paint General Voice Mail )

To view this message, open the attachment or use RingCentral app to have instant access to all
your messages on the go.

ELIAS - #01300



Thank you for using RingCentral!

Work from anywhere with the RingCentral app. It's got
everything you need to stay connected: team messaging, video
meetings and phone - all in one app. Get started

By subscribing to and/or using RingCentral, you acknowledge agreement to our Terms of Use.

Copyright 2023 RingCentral, Inc. All rights reserved. RingCentral is a registered trademark of
RingCentral, Inc., 20 Davis Drive, Belmont, CA 94002, USA.
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